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Our ref: SSI-9717-PA-13

Andrew Buttigieg
Project Manager
The Trustee for the NSW Electricity Networks Operations
180 Thomas Street
Haymarket, NSW, 2000

18/11/2022

Subject: Snowy 2.0 - Transmission Connection - Combining Management Plan Request

Dear Mr Buttigieg,

I refer to your letter dated 7 November 2022, requesting approval to combine the Spoil Management Plan
and Water Management Plan for the Snowy 2.0 - Transmission Connection Project.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document, confirmed a clear relationship is demonstrated
between the management plans, and is satisfied that the combination meets the requirements of the
Schedule 2, Condition C3 (b) of the Infrastructure Approval (SSI-9717) 

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the combining of the Spoil Management
Plan and Water Management Plan as a Soil and Water Management Plan.

Please ensure the individual requirements, including consultation, under Conditions B8 and B16 of the
Infrastructure Approval are met when preparing the combined document.

Please ensure you make this document publicly available on the project website at the earliest
convenience. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely 

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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